From: m
Sent: urs ail 3 August 2012 2:22 p.m.

To:
Subject: RE: LAW COMMISSION

Please print off for OIA request from Alex Harris.

From:
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2010 5:20 p.m.
To:
Subject: RE: LAW COMMISSION

Hi
Attached are our comments, it was quite a large document to consider (over 200 pages), so
we decided to concentrate on the issues of most importance to AgR.

Thanks

Sent: Tuesday, 30 November 2010 8:49 a.m.
To: NP
Subject: RE: LAW COMMISSION

Nothing from me. I would like to think that we could have changes made that would mean we
don't have to respond to frivolous requests or requests that are simply some using the IOA
to obtain information that will subsequently be used for commercial gain (which is what we
suspect a recent IOA request was about) but it would be use saying they are frivolous or
for commercial gain rather than monitoring democracy etc and that it never going to gain
any support.

Thanks

Sent

: Monday, 29 November 2016 12:
"o IERIEIT: e

2
Subject: RE: LAW COMMISSION

N :

Bringup reminder for comments to [JJi] by 1 Dec.

18 i.m.

-, did your lawyers have any feedback?
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13 October 2010 1:35 p.m.

Sent: Wednesday,
o EEEEITHEC]

3
Subject: FW: LAW COMMISSION

N -~ I

Can you provide any comments back to [Jll on the attached letter re Review of Official
Information Legislation by 1 December.

Thanks



